NOVATEL WIRELESS

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

C.C.: Compliance Certification Services
Certification Division

Subject: Requesting Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: PKRNVWE362

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class 1l Permissive change for:
FCC ID: PKR NVWE362

Originally granted on 11/03/2010

Applicant: Novatel Wireless Inc.

The major change filed under this application is:

1) Antennas of the same type, PIFA, with less gain than antennas of previously authorization
are installed into the tested host system (Please refer to the test reports for host system
brand/model name).

The gain of the respective antennas is listed as follows:
Main TX:
Maximum Gain: 0.8dBi (700-800MHz)

-2.5dBi (800-900 MHz)

0.6dBi (1800-1900MHz)

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards

Novatel Wireless Inc

Name: Todd Gallagher

Title: Manager - Regulatory Engineering
Email: tgallagher@nvtl.com

Date: Jan. 9, 2013



